
ADDENDUM #2 

FOR 

BID – Carpet Replacement for 12th St., Arch St., and 13th St. Concourses 
(10/22/2020)            

 
Questions: 

1) Please advise on MBE/WBE goals.  Answer: We require bidders, proposers, contractors, 
consultants, or vendors to make reasonable and necessary efforts, which by their scope, 
intensity, and appropriateness to the objective could reasonably be expected to obtain fair 
representation and inclusion by M/W/DBEs and, thereby, assure equal access to economic 
opportunities with the Authority. Please see Exhibit AA – Anti-Discrimination Policy for all 
detailed reporting requirements: 
https://cobblestone.paconvention.com/vendorgateway/DocumentLibrary.aspx 
 

2) The Bid form does not have an area to list what % we intend to award to MBE/WBE. Will 
there be addendum to the bid form, or should we write this in?  Answer: All amounts and 
percentages should be listed on Exhibit BB - Solicitation for Participation and Exhibit CC Best 
and Good Faith Efforts forms. Forms can be found here: 
https://cobblestone.paconvention.com/vendorgateway/DocumentLibrary.aspx 

3) Is this a Certified Pay Project?  If so, can you please forward the wage decision that is to be 
used.  Answer: No, it is not a certified pay project. All contractors and subcontractors must be 
union.  

4) Are we to provide a dumpster through Republic Services or are we to use your dumpster and 
provide payment for the costs associated with our use?  Answer: You are to arrange your own 
dumpster through Republic Services.   

5) If we can provide our own dumpster, are we required to utilize Republic Services?  Answer: 
You should utilize Republic Services.  They track all our recycling/waste/etc for the year.  

6) Are we to supply the adhesive and patch for the installation?  If we are to provide these, do you 
have a preferred manufacturer?  Answer:  Yes, contractor to supply everything needed to install 
the carpet. Follow the Couristan Axminster Installation Guidelines attached.  

7) Can you confirm that all base is currently on site and we are to cut the carpet tight to this 
existing base?  Answer: Yes, all base is on site and carpet should be cut tight to existing base. 

8) On the drawings it appears that there are some stairs to receive carpet, can you confirm we are 
waterfalling this carpet?  Will these stairs require nosings/treads or just the carpet?  Answer:  
Contractor to match existing installation.  

9) Do you have specifications/installation instructions for the carpet to be installed?  Answer:  
Yes, see attached documents for Specifications and Installation Guidelines. 

10) Since this project is on-grade, do you have moisture readings?  Answer: No, we do not. 

https://cobblestone.paconvention.com/vendorgateway/DocumentLibrary.aspx
https://cobblestone.paconvention.com/vendorgateway/DocumentLibrary.aspx


11) What is our parking situation like?  Answer: Contractor will be given 1 parking pass for the 
supervisor or work truck. 

12) What are the working hours? Do you have any special scheduling needs? Is this a phased 
installation or will we have access to the entire building?  Answer: 7-3:30 are the normal 
working hours. Contractor will have to work around show events as they arise.  Plan to install in 
3 phases: 12th Street, Arch Street, and 13th Street. 

13) Can you confirm we are not to move furniture? I was informed that there are some art pieces on 
pillars, can you confirm who will be moving those?  Answer: The Convention Center staff will 
move any large furniture, including the art pieces.  

14) Is there a specific contact at Republic Services that we should use for pricing the dumpsters at 
the Convention Center?  Answer: You can try contacting James M. (Jim) Capanna (email: 
jcapanna@republicservices.com , office 856-533-5285, cell 856-793-8434).  

 

Attachments: 
1) Couristan Axminster Installation Guidelines (2 Pages) 
2) Couristan Technical Specification (1 Page) 

mailto:jcapanna@republicservices.com






  Quality Reference INTERNATIONAL 
STANDARD

  Construction ISO 2424

  Pile Content BS 3655

  Backing  Content - Weft ISO 2424

                                  - Warp ISO 2424

  Backing Finish ISO 2424

Width BS 3655

  Pitch ISO 2424

  Rows ISO 2424

  Yarn Count ISO 2060

Loom Type Standard High Speed MAX Standard High Speed MAX

  Total Pile Weight ISO 8543 37.7  oz / sq. yd  37.7  oz / sq. yd  1280  g / sq. mtr 1280  g / sq. mtr

  Effective Pile Weight ISO 8543 25.7  oz / sq. yd  27.3  oz / sq. yd  871  g / sq. mtr 926  g / sq. mtr

  Pile Height Above Backing ISO 1766 0.266  inches  0.283  inches  6.76  mm 7.18  mm

2/47 's (Dewsbury) R 660 / 2 (Tex)

7.00  per inch 27.56  per dm

9.00  per inch  35.44  per dm
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Couristan Technical Specification

9' / 12' / 13'2" / 13'6" / 15' 2.74m/3.66m/4.00m/4.11m/4.57m

9-266-47

Axminster

80% Virgin Wool 20 % Anti-Stat Type 6.6 Nylon

100% Polypropylene

Polypropylene / Polyester

Fray resistant latex compound

  Pile Height Above Backing ISO 1766 0.266  inches  0.283  inches  6.76  mm 7.18  mm

Total Carpet Thickness ISO 1765 0.372  inches  0.370  inches  9.46  mm 9.39  mm

  Total Weight ISO 8543 63.5  oz / sq. yd 60.7  oz / sq. yd 2153  g / sq. mtr 2058  g / sq. mtr

  Above technical specification is subject to accepted manufacturing tolerances as at date printed -  6 October 2014

Fastness - Light ISO 105-B02

                  - Water ISO 105-E01

                        - Shampoo BS 1006

                      - Rubbing ISO 105-X12

Flammability -  Radiant Panel ASTM E-648

                        -  Smoke Density ASTM E-662

Appearance Retention ASTM 5252

Static Electricity AATCC 134

Indoor Air Quality   GREEN LABEL PLUS  

Couristan Inc.
Residential and Contract Broadloom Division

Two Executive Drive
Fort Lee , N.J. 07024

Phone  (201)  585-8500
Fax  (201) 585-9347 

Class 1 ˃  0.5 W/cm²

≤ 450 Dm

≥  3.5  

≤ 2 Kv

Approvals GLP 2211 & 2224

Key Performance Standards

≥ 5

≥ 4

≥ 4

≥ 4

www.couristan.com
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www.couristan.com

http://www.couristan.com
http://www.couristan.com
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